
 

 
TUV SUD BABT TCB  
Octagon House,  
Segensworth Road,  
Fareham,  
Hampshire,  
PO15 5RL  
 
Date: 18 March 2015 
 
Ref: FCC Modular approval letter for: 
 
FCC ID: Model: 
RI7OM12030-210 OM12030/210 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The following attestation addresses the requirements to support modular approval pursuant to 
§15.212 of the Commission’s Rules: 
 

Modular approval requirement Yes No* 

(i) The radio elements of the modular transmitter must have their own shielding.  X  

(ii) The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs. X  

(iii) The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation. X  

(iv) The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna and transmission system requirements 
of §§15.203, 15.204(b) and 15.204(c).  

X  

(v) The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration, i.e., the module must not 
be inside another device during testing for compliance with part 15 requirements.  

X  

(vi) The modular transmitter must be equipped with either a permanently affixed label or must be 
capable of electronically displaying its FCC identification number. 

X  

(vii) The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rules or operating requirements that 
ordinarily apply to a complete transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions 
along with the module to explain any such requirements.  

X  

(viii) The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure requirements in its final 
configuration. 

X  

* Shall provide a detailed explanation if the answer is “No”. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
By: Brian Tucker    
Title: VP Quality Management, Auto        
Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. 
Telephone: +1-919-415-1505 
e-mail: Brian.Tucker@telit.com 
 


